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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Loan Repayments for Rural Dentists
Tracking Code: BB0023

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 115

Agency Number: 115

Priority: Low

Intent:
Please include dentists in addition to physicians as an eligible provider for additional loan
repayment awards for those practicing in rural areas (up to $20,000 annually). For reference,
relevant statutes may include s. 36.60(2)(a)(2) and 36.60(4m)

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




Kunkel, Mark

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark :
Subject: Re: Stat Language Request

Hey Mark,

Regarding the stat language request for rural dental loan assistance, let’s add a provision that provides the increased
loan for dentists who submit applications after the bill is passed. 'll will update the request.

Please let me know if you have additional questions.

Thanks,
Kyle

KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 266-2214 |
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

HIGHER EDUCATION

This bill allows dentists who agree to practice in rural areas under an
educational loan repayment assistance program to receive the same amount of
assistance as physicians. The program is administered by the Board of Regents of hree
the UW System. Under current law, dentists and physicians who agree to practice & _
at least 32 clinic hours per week for @mas with shortages of dental or J
primary care professionals may receive up to $50,000 in assistance under the
program. In addition, a physician who agrees to practice for the same duration in
-arural area may receive up to $100,000 in assistance under the program. However,
dentists who agree to practice for the same duration in a rural area are eligible for
up to $50,000 in assistance. This bill makes dentists who agree to practice for the
same duration in rural areas eligible for up to $100,000 in assistance.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

< SECTION 1. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

36.60 (2) (a) 2. The board may repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist who
agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, up to $100,000 in educational loans
obtained by the physician or dentist from a public or private lending institution for
education in an accredited school of medicine or dentistry or for postgraduate

medical or dental training.
M TS ry

History: 2009 a. 28 ss. 747s, 3035 to 3045; Stats. 2009 s, 36.60; 2009 a. 190, 276; 2011 a. 32. e /’i fé!l
Vs

Cross-reference: See also ch. UWS 23, Wis, adm. code.

/
* SECTION 2. 36.60 (4m) (intro.) of the statutes i 1s amended to read:
36.60 (4m) LOAN REPAYMENT, RURAL PHYSICIANS,./; (intro.) If a physician or dentist
agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and interest due on the

loan, exclusive of any penalties, may be repaid by the board at the following rate:

History: 2009 a. 28 ss, 747s, 3035 to 3045; Stats. 2009 s. 36.60; 2009 a. 190, 276; 2011 a. 32.

cross_rererence:SSEES;‘?(L);W%%I; adln;lciozei'al applicability; University of Wisconsin System.
(1) DENTIST LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The treatment of s. 36 60 (2) (a) 2. and
(4m) (intro. ) first applies to dentists whose applications for the program under s.
36.6{) are received on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
assistance as physicians. The program is administered by the Board of Regents of
the UW System. Under current law, dentists and physicians who agree to practice
at least 32 clinic hours per week for three years in areas with shortages of dental or
primary care professionals may receive up to $50,000 in assistance under the
program. In addition, a physician who agrees to practice for the same duration in
arural area may receive up to $100,000 in assistance under the program. However,
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

SEcTION 1. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended -to read:
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SECTION 1
36.60 (2) (a) 2. The board may repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist who
agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, up to $100.,000 in educational loans
obtained by the physician or dentist from a public or private lending institution for
education in an accredited school of medicine or dentistry or for postgraduate
medical or dental training.
SECTION 2. 36.60 (4m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

- 36.60 (4m) LOAN REPAYMENT; RURAL PHYSICIANS AND DENTISTS. (intro.) If a

physician or dentist agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and
interest due on the loan, exclusive of any penalties, may be repaid by the board at
the following rate:
SECTION 9347. Initial applicability; University of Wisconsin System.
(1) DENTIST LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The treatment of s. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. and
(4m) (intro.) first applies to dentists whose applications for the program under s.
36.60 are received on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



